CITY OF SAINT CROIX FALLS
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
Monday, May 19, 2025
6:30 PM In-Person and Via Zoom
City Hall
710 Hwy 35
St. Croix Falls, WI

1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes: August 19, 2024, Regular Plan Commission Meeting
3. Public Hearing: Conditional Use Permit Request from Andrew Hegge to Convert a Single-family Home

into a Duplex at 327 S. Adams Street

Open the Hearing

Review CUP Request

Questions from the Commission
Comments/Questions from the Public
Close Public Hearing

© a0 o

4, New Business:
a. Consider Recommendation to the City Council for Request for a Conditional Use Permit to
Convert a Single-family Home into a Duplex at 327 S. Adams Street

5. Consider Appointments to the Plan Commission

6. Adjourn

Persons may participate by signing in via Zoom link on the City’s website at www.cityofstcroixfalls.com.

Posted: May 14, 2025




E

August 19, 2024 Plan Commission

CITY OF ST. CROIX FALLS
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
August 19, 2024 at 7:00 P.M.
City Hall, 710 Hwy 35

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Kirk Anderson called to order a regular meeting of the St. Croix Falls Plan Commission on Monday,
August 19, 2024 at 7:00 pm. Roll call: Commissioners Craig Lien, Mike Donaghue, Jared Lehman and James Vee
were present in person. Commissioners Debra Kravig and Pam Stratmoen were absent.

Also present in person: Administrator Joel West and Clerk Sarah Jensen.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Lien moved to approve the minutes of the July 15, 2024 Plan Commission Meeting, second by Vee, voice vote,
motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing: Rezoning PID 281-01420-0200, 2.29 acres, and PID 281-01420-0000, 3.18 acres, from R-1
Single Family Residential to Rural Development

Lien moved to open the public hearing for rezoning PID 281-01420-0200 and PID 281-01420-0000 from R-1
Single Family Residential to Rural Development, second by Vee, voice vote, all voted aye, motion passed.

The City received an application from the owners, Building Towers LLC and Jesse Lapinski, to rezone the 5.47
acres of properties from R-1 Single Family Residential to Rural Development. Property owner Melissa Jones
was present to answer questions. The properties are not adjacent to public utilities and therefore are not
readily developable as residential subdivisions. The property owners would like the ability to have larger
outbuildings and possible hobby farm animals in the future. This would match the land use to the South and
East of the parcels.

Lien moved to close the public hearing, second by Donaghue, voice vote, all voted aye, motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Consider Recommendation to the City Council for Request to Rezone PID 281-01420-0200, 2.29 acres, and
PID 281-01420-0000, 3.18 acres, from R-1 Single Family Residential to Rural Development

Lien moved to recommend to City Council approval of the request to rezone PID 281-01420-0200, 2.29 acres,
and PID 281-01420-0000, 3.18 acres, from R-1 Single Family Residential to Rural Development, second by Vee,
voice vote, all voted aye, motion carried.

Consider Draft Update to Housing Element of the Comprehensive Plan

The City’s Comprehensive Plan needs to be updated. With housing being a critical element related to the City’s
growth, Administrator West drafted an update to the housing element of the plan for Commissioner’s review.
A housing vacancy rate of 3% is considered optimal. The City’s homeowner vacancy rate was 0.0% in 2020 and
2022. The 2022 U.S. Census Survey found that 30 for-sale housing units were needed for a healthy market.
High housing costs make this challenging for owners to finance. The City’s rental vacancy rate was 9.9% in
2020 and 5.5% in 2022. This data indicates that there is a sufficient supply of rental housing. However, it was
noted that this market can change quickly and there is a need for market rate senior and general occupancy
apartments as well as more affordable units. In 2022, 56.5% of households were owner occupied and 43.5%
were renter occupied. The City is projected to need 100 new owner occupied housing units by 2040. Sixty
single-family and twin home units were added from 2020-2023 and 2 single-family units so far in 2024. The
City is projected to need 120 new renter occupied units by 2040. Forty affordable rental units are being built in
2024. The State has implemented programs to assist existing homeowners in financing that the City hopes to
utilize. The Commission considered different areas within the City that could be developed for housing and the

Page | 1



August 19, 2024 Plan Commission

feasibility of expanding utilities to those areas. Administrator West will continue to update the draft and
gather additional housing data.

ADJOURNMENT
Lien moved to adjourn, second by Vee, voice vote, motion carried at 7:39 pm.

Kirk Anderson, Mayor Sarah Jensen, City Clerk

Page | 2



MEMORANDUM

ST. Y
RQ‘ E l 710 Highway 35, South
e P gy St. Croix Falls, WI 54024

——FALLS__ (715) 483-3929 telephone
Coi o aile (715) 483-1618 fax
't)‘ i‘ TF www.cityofstcroixfalls.com

Date: May 13, 2025

To: Mayor Anderson and Plan Commissioners

From: Sarah Jensen, City Clerk

RE: Conditional Use Permit Request from Andrew Hegge
Request Summary:

This memo is to provide an overview of the CUP request submitted by Andrew Hegge, the owner of 327 S

Adams Street. The applicant is requesting approval for a CUP to convert his single-family home into an

up/down duplex. The property is located in an R-1 Single-Family Residential District. The R-1 district generally
permits single-family residences, but under the City’s zoning ordinance, two-family dwellings may be permitted

as a conditional use subject to review and approval by the Planning Commission and City Council. The
applicant plans to live on the lower level of the residence and rent the top portion.

Relevant Zoning Regulations:
Section 40-227 of the Municipal Code lists permitted uses in the single-family zone as:

Single-family dwellings

Attached and/or detached garage

Garden and yard equipment shed, 120 square feet maximum
Municipal owned facilities, including wastewater treatment plants
Public parks, recreation areas, playgrounds, and community centers
Home occupations and professional home office

Section 40-228 of the Municipal Code lists conditional uses in the single-family zone as:

Churches, synagogues, and similar places of worship and instruction, including parsonages
Public warehouses, public garages, public shops, and storage yards

Utility offices, provided there is no service garage or storage yard

Public, parochial and private elementary and secondary schools

Private parks, recreation areas, playgrounds and community centers

Barbershops and beauty shops, and home occupations involving on-premises sales
Two-family dwellings

o Bed and breakfast establishments

Page | 1



o Allow garages and accessory structures by conditional use permit larger than the maximum sizes
otherwise specified in the single-family residential district subject to conditions

Analysis

Staff has reviewed the submitted materials for compliance with zoning regulations and applicable CUP criteria.
The following considerations are relevant in the Commission’s review:

e The parcel appears to meet minimum lot size and dimensional standards in the R-1 district.
e The surrounding area consists primarily of single-family dwellings.
e No variance requests are associated with this application

Next Steps

The Planning Commission is asked to consider the CUP request and make a recommendation to the City
Council. The City Council will make the final decision on the application. If approved, the applicant will be
required to comply with any conditions of approval and applicable permit and construction requirements.

Please contact your friendly staff with any questions or for further assistance in preparing for the CUP review.

Page | 2



NO.

@fﬁi 9 p APR 1 1 2075 ’ Date Received "4’”’25
a{ Se. v Falle | i § $200 Fee Paid_%200” #9022

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT  APPLICATION

Applicant Owner
Name _Andrtw [fe99e Name _Andrew [T€992
Company Company

Address 3?\7 g A(]OVV\S Gmef' Address 30’2-17 S/JLJO‘/‘Ij ;rfeef
Saint Coik Falls WE)T4oat  Saunt Cosx Frlls WEGujon

Others
On a separate page supply the Names and Addresses of Architects, Engineers, Contractors and others involved in this
proposed development.

Legal Description of Site Site Address: 327 § ﬂo'c(/"l s gt
Lot Block Subdivision

If Metes and Bounds Description, include the entire description on a separate sheet of paper.

Existing Zoning of the Property : m’ R-1 ] R2 ] RD 1 MH

] B-1 ] B-2 [] B3 [ ] M-1[] CON
Has a C.U.P. ever been issued or denied for this property? YES @ If so, when?

Neighbors

On a separate page list the names and addresses of all property owners opposite and abutting this property site.

Request
| hereby apply for a Conditional Use Permit

to_LoqVerT my Single fanily home info  an vr a’ﬂ/n o Uplex.
“Thece will be 2 bedmoms ¢ | bithcoom on each L(uel
Dwantr wauld twe. on louwsc Woel ¢ rent vppec level- BN

This Use is allowed per Section 17. __ of the City Code. (If not allowed, do not apply. Talk with the Zoning Administrator for advice.)

Site Plan
Refer to the City brochure What is a Site Plan? Use the checklist provided in the brochure and show all the information

requested. In addition, show the following necessary information:
[] Parking Stalls — location & number ~ [] Loading Docks [] Traffic Circulation & Signage
[] Proposed Landscaping ] Al Utilities  [] ]

[] If applying for a garage or accessory structure on a lot over 2 acres include information on the size, type, and
dimensions, including height, of all buildings.

| certify the above and attached information is complete and correct to the best of my knowledge.

a't/ ()v\_/ (Applicant Signature)

Filing Fee $200.00 Pl

Publication Date: Hearing Date: Council Action: Approve Deny Res. #
4-20-25 5-11-24
5-1-25




AL/ —

I = ) - —
u.‘_\m\«.\ IARL
barifin m
o
dper
For Zad unt

T3
m. 31
Fas
KOS
uAs+ F
./
.\
m«_w:Mu
2 %DS 9f\
\
A m
i ~N i
: 3 :
; 3 ;
P
i e ¢
R w
; g
e}, - i

Adams Street




CITY OF ST. CROIX FALLS

PUBLIC HEARING
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
MAY 19, 2025, 6:30 PM
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held by the City of St. Croix
Falls Plan Commission on Monday, May 19, 2025, at 6:30 pm at City Hall, 710 Hwy 35
South, St. Croix Falls, Wisconsin, to consider a Conditional Use Permit request made by
Andrew Hegge to convert a single-family home into a duplex at 327 S Adams Street:

LOTS 7 AND 8 BLK 23, ORIGINAL PLAT
City of St. Croix Falls, Polk County, Wisconsin
Parcel No. 281-00553-0000; 0.33 Acres

The application can be reviewed by request at City Hall.

Persons wishing to appear at the hearing may do so in person or by attorney. Written
statements may be filed with the Plan Commission, 710 Hwy 35 South, St. Croix Falls,
WI 54024, until 4:30 pm on May 16, 2025.

Signed: Sarah Jensen, City Clerk
715-483-3929, extension 2
clerk@cityofstcroixfalls.com

Dated: April 24, 2025
Published:  April 30, 2025

May 7, 2025




Mo\ Lot Eickson
MY Mams &,
GF W ApzH

gu\m\mj W\a\ﬁ \\. ZDZS/

( lan Com NG sA

1Dty 35 Spth
StF u‘j\“j MDY

| QE- CUM\]‘HW\&\ U Se. P(tlﬂﬁt
| Coavevt Single family Nome
wid cuplew 7 377 S Waws S

flsce b Woon bk fad Lo Bekson

e Aot e founs of i requast. e olieve

G FVO{MVS} A\ .ckivem(\% b affeated (n The

o ative. We ulishy dhatr 3271 9. Pdams & uill

e woan R 5 V\C}\Q f@m\'\\v&_ owo. .

We wich Wdnw T \esse Heome all o
best owd oo e Lol vlwsia (n mu;cikbor hend .

5%“‘ ZM/_ 22625

W Evicison

\;23/4'5/ (C_&S tn 57/"/ / 2 5—:’

MaY |2 TN



